



This holiday season; don't let the spirit of giving lull you into giving burglars, muggers and pickpockets a better chance to do their dirty work. Crooks love the holidays as much as everyone else, especially because it's an opportune time for crime.

IF YOU ARE TRAVELING

- Get an automatic timer for your lights.
- Ask a neighbor to watch your home, shovel snow, and park in the driveway from time to time.
- Don't forget to have mail and newspaper delivery stopped. If it piles up, it's a sure sign you're gone.

IF YOU ARE OUT FOR THE EVENING

- Turn on lights and a radio or TV so it looks like someone's home.
- Be extra cautious about locking doors and windows when you leave, even if it's just for a few minutes.
- Don't display gifts where they can be seen from outside.

PROTECT YOUR VEHICLE

- Loading up on all those gifts is a sign of progress in the holiday shopping. But if those packages are left out in the open after they're in the car, your car has become a likely target for thieves. Remember the old cliché "Out of sight, out of mind?" The same idea applies to items in your car.
- Always lock your vehicle and store all items out of sight. Breaking into an empty car isn't worth a thief's time. However, anything left in plain view—from your holiday gifts to spare change, sunglasses, CDs, cell phones or briefcases—may tempt a thief.
- Help prevent your vehicle from being stolen by always locking your car and using anti-theft devices. And although it's cold, never leave your vehicle running while you run inside your home or a store—even if for only a minute or two.

IF A STRANGER COMES TO THE DOOR

- Criminals sometimes pose as couriers delivering gifts, so be cautious when accepting a package.
- I's not uncommon for people to try to take advantage of others' generosity during the holidays by going door-to-door for charitable donations when there's no charity involved. Ask for identification, and find out how the funds will be used. If you aren't satisfied, don't give. Help a charitable organization you know and like instead.

SAFETY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

- Vic White, EMA, Chair
- Lisa Oedewaldt, EMA Vice-Chair, Training
- Brenda Rebo, Annex, Record Keeper
- Tom Magone, Maintenance,
- Leigh Riggleman, Clerk & Recorder
- Laura Schrader, Sheriff
- Craig Schultz, Libby Road #1
- Rob Jorgensen, Eureka Road #3
- Rick Ball, Library
- Dennis Day, Landfill
- Karmen McKinney, North Annex
- Dick Wornham, Ambulance
- Patti Noble, District Court

MONTHLY DEPARTMENTAL SAFETY MEETINGS

Please remember, monthly departmental safety meetings must be documented and attendance rosters turned into Brenda Rebo. Attendance rosters should be turned in at the conclusion of each monthly safety meeting. The county will continue to conduct quarterly dinner gift certificate drawings for employees of departments who have 100% attendance at their monthly safety meetings. Employees attending all 12 departmental safety meetings shall be eligible for a safety incentive award at the end of the year.



